Republic of the Philippines;
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
PROVINCIAL ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES OFFICE

MIMAROPA Region

Jo0.253
MEMORANDUM
FOR : The Regional Executive Director
1515 DENR By The Bay Building
Roxas Blvd., Brgy. 668, Ermita, Manila
FROM 5 The OIC- PENR Officer
SUBJECT : LETTER FROM RONALIZA C. ALPAS, ET AL.

REQUESTING FOR AMENDMENT / CANCELLATION OF
SURVEY PLAN CCS-04-002215 COVERING LOT 1868, 1869
AND LOT 1869-A, PLS-42 AS SURVEYED FOR MELITON
ALPAS, JR., ET AL.

Respectfully forwarded is the Memorandum dated April 27, 2023 of CENR Officer

Anastacio A. Santos, regarding the above-mentioned subject.
*

For information and record.

ER . TANADA

TSD-RPS

Pag-asa, Brgy. Payompon, Mamburao, Occ. Mindoro
Email Address: penroocemin@denr.gov.ph



. ~  Republic of the Phalippines

w = Departiment of Environment and Natural Resources
MIMAROPA Region
W Community Environment and Natural Resources Office
——— So.Balud, Sto. Niiio, Sablayan, Occidental Mindoro
Email: cenrosablayan@denr.gov.ph
Apnl 27,2023

MEMORANDUM: RET e FD
FOR : The Regional Executive Director o X SR, oo L

DENR MIMAROPA Region Mo

Roxas Boulevard, Enmita, Manila B
THRU £ The OIC, PENR Officer
FROM : The CENR Officer
SUBJECT : LETTER FROM RONALIZA C. ALPAS, ET.AL. REQUESTING

FOR THE AMENDMENT/CANCELLATION OF SURVEY PLAN
CCS-04-002215 COVERING LOT 1868, 1869 AND 1869-A, PLS-42
AS SURVEYED FOR MELITON ALPAS, JR_, ET AL.

In connection with the above-noted subject, please be informed that an investigation
was conducted by the representative of this office and submitted the report requesting for the
amendment or cancellation of survey plan Ccs-04-002215 covering some parcels of land
located at Barangay Buro, Looc, Occidental Mindoro.

Please be informed further that based on the undated memorandum from the office of
the PENRO of Occidental Mindoro, the request of Ms. Ronaliza C. Alpas, et.al. was endorsed
to that office recommending the amendment and/or cancellation of survey plan Ccs-04-002251
in favor of the owners of the lots (numbered 1, 2, 3. 4, and 10). Moreover, the land titles need
not be cancelled, as per consultation with the Register of Deeds of Mamburao, Occidental
Mindoro but instead an annotation will be made adopting the Technical Descriptions of the
new and correct survey plan. (Attached is the copy of the said memorandum for your ready
reference). RN i '

For information and l;ecord o
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